



MOTOROLA

FCC ID: ABZ99FT4056

Date: February 17, 2003

Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Class II Permissive Change request for Type Accepted Transmitter with FCC
ID: ABZ99FT4056

Dear Sir or Madam:

Motorola Inc., 1313 East Algonquin Road, Schaumburg, Illinois, herein requests a class II Permissive Change to the above referenced transmitter. The harmonic filter and antenna matching circuit (post final device) have undergone value changes for optimization of range performance.

The data affected by the changes include 1) Pilot EME test results, and 2) Transmitter conducted spurious emissions. The amended exhibits included for this request are listed below. Please maintain confidentiality for Amended Exhibit 5E.

- 1) Amended Exhibit 5E – Transmitter Schematic
- 2) Amended Exhibit 6F – Transmitter Conducted Spurious
- 3) Amended Exhibit 11B – S.A.R EME Compliance Test Report

All other parameters of the radio are unchanged. There are no added options, changes in rated power, or customer perceived changes. The radio, after the change, will be subject to all the same specifications and regulation of the radios prior to the change.

Contact Jim Zima at (847) 576-3697 or jim.zima@motorola.com if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Donna Tokarz".

Donna Tokarz
NPR Coordinator
Tel: (847) 576-7245
Fax: (847) 538-4312
E-mail: ccsp46@email.mot.com